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John Duchemin

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Counsel,

Sandberg, Amanda [Amanda.Sandberg@weil.com]

Monday, March 05, 2012 6:26 PM

emullins@astidavis.com; David Perlson; Moto-Apple-SDFL

Weil_TLG Apple Moto FL External

Apple/Motorola: Deposition Notices

2012-03-05 Apple's Ntc of Depo of Bill Blum.pdf; 2012-03-05 Apple's Ntc of Depo of Brian
Mahoney.pdf; 2012-03-05 Apple's Nic of Depo of Colin Hayward.pdf; 2012-03-05 Apple's Nic
of Depo of Dave Resuta.pdf; 2012-03-05 Apple's Ntc of Depo of Rob Folk.pdf; 2012-03-05
Apple's Ntc of Depo of Rob Simons.pdf; 2012-03-05 Apple's Ntc of Depo of Sam lacovera.pdf;
2012-03-05 Apple's Ntc of Depo of Steve Bromley.pdf; 2012-03-05 Apple's Ntc of Depo of
Tony Rossi.pdf

Please find attached deposition notices for the following individuals: Tony Rossi, Steve Bromley, Rob Simons, Rob Folk,
Colin Hayward, Dave Resuta, Sam lacovera, Brian Mahoney, and Bill Blum.

Regards,

Amanda Sandberg
Litigation Paralegal

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153
amanda.sandberg@weil.com

+1 646 728 4487 Direct
+1 202 315 6732 Mobile
+1 212 310 8007 Fax

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by email, postmaster@weil.com,
and destroy the original message. Thank you.




